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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Thursday 14 March 2024 14:06
To: James Lohan
Subject: DED638 - John Doorly
Attachments: DED638 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Dear James,  
 
Please see attached Notification of Decision for DED 638 Application for John Dooly.  
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel   
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  

 

 
 

































                                                             
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
John Doorly 

 
 

 
 

 
Date:  8th January, 2024 
Ref:   DED 638 
 
Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 

(as amended), regarding Exempted Development. 
Development: To refurbish derelict house under Croi Conaithe Grant Scheme at Corner House, 

Lanesborough Street, Roscommon Town, Co. Roscommon. 

******************************************************************************************** 

A Chara, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on the 19th December, 2023, for a Declaration under 
Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development along with 
the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00 Receipt No. L01/0/226221 dated 20th December, 2023 refers. 
 
Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 638. 

This should be quoted in all correspondence and telephone queries. 
 
 
Mise le meas, 

 

____________________  
Tracy Davis,  
Senior Executive Planner,  
Planning Department. 
 
 
CC:         James Lohan Planning & Design Consulting Engineers Ltd., 

Unit 5, Ballypheason House,  
Circular Road, 
Roscommon, 
Co. Roscommon, F42 C982. 
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